

## CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION MEETING

5:15 p.m.

**April 18, 2011** 

R. Carlisle Roddey Building 1476 JA Cochran By-Pass Chester SC 29706

## **Minutes**

In Attendance: Chairman Roddey

Vice Chairman Lucas
Council Member Oliphant
Council Member Guy
Council Member Jordan
Council Member Branham
Council Member Holcombe

- I. Call to Order
- II. Old Business
  - Approval of CCTC Meeting Minutes of February 21, 2011
     CCTC Member Branham made the Motion to approve the CCTC Meeting Minutes of February 21, 2011, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Lucas, CCTC vote was unanimous.
  - 2. Update on Raxter Road
    - Eddie Murphy, EMA Director came before the CCTC to give an update on Raxter Road. Mr. Murphy stated that just today he had received news that a \$700,000 FEMA grant had been awarded for Raxter Road with a 25% match which the County could do some in-kind labor. He stated that the process should only take 2-3 weeks from start to finish. Council members thanked Mr. Murphy for taking charge of this project and for his continued hard work.
  - Cindy Lane Extension Steele's Mobile Home, Ft. Lawn
     Has all necessary documentation (survey, deed and right of way)

to transfer Cindy Lane Extension to Chester County – Tax Map 203-02-02-012-000. Mr. Cannon stated this road was in excellent condition. CCTC Member Jordan made the Motion to accept Cindy Lane into the County system, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Guy, CCTC vote was unanimous.

## Mr. L.B. Cannon, Dennis Corporation

- Road Improvement Project 2010 (ready for bid process)
   LB Cannon said this included: Doe, Fawn, Snellgrove Roads,
   Antler Drive, Murdock Road and Murdock Spur.
- 5. Road Improvement project 2011(for approval)
  - **LB Cannon** stated that these roads needed approval Industrial Way, Browns Ferry, Berry Wood, Poverty Hollow, Rodman Park, County Pine, Hicklin, Mayhugh, Phil Grant and Piper Drive.
  - CCTC Member Branham made the Motion to approve Industrial Way
    for the 2011 Road Improvement Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Holcombe,
    CCTC vote was unanimous.
  - CCTC Member Lucas made the Motion pursue Browns Ferry
    for the 2011 Road Improvement Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Branham,
    CCTC vote was unanimous.
  - CCTC Member Lucas made the Motion to approve Berry Wood
    for the 2011 Road Improvement Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Jordan,
    CCTC vote was unanimous.
  - CCTC Member Jordan made the Motion approve Poverty Hollow for the 2011 Road Improvement Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Guy, CCTC vote was unanimous.
  - CCTC Member Branham made the Motion to approve Rodman Park
    for the 2011 Road Improvement Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Jordan,
    CCTC vote was unanimous.
  - CCTC Member Holcombe made the Motion approve Country Pine Road for the 2011 Road Improvement Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Lucas, CCTC vote was unanimous.
  - CCTC Member Holcombe made the Motion approve Hicklin Road for the 2011 Road Improvement Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Guy, CCTC vote was unanimous.
  - CCTC Member Guy made the Motion to approve Mayhugh Road for the 2011 Road Improvement Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Jordan, CCTC vote was unanimous.

CCTC Member Guy made the Motion approve Phil Grant Road

for the 2011 Road Improvement Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Holcombe,

CCTC vote was unanimous.

CCTC Member Guy made the Motion approve Piper Road

for the 2011 Road Improvement Program, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Holcombe,

CCTC vote was unanimous.

Mr. Jeremiah Bradley, SCDOT presented Council with a proposed list of State Roads for paving for the SCDOT 25% C Fund Expenditures: Forest/Brendale/Catawba, Ball Park (Great Falls), Hill Top Acres, and Forest. These roads were selected by: amount of traffic, condition of road and cost. CCTC Member Branham made the Motion to accept the recommendations from SCDOT for the above roads to be paved, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Guy, CCTC vote was unanimous.

CCTC Member Guy then asked Mr. Bradley if anything could be done about Stringfellow Road, Ball Park Avenue and Gethsemane Road and Mr. Bradley replied only the roads on the list. CCTC Member Guy then asked Mr. Bradley if he would take these roads back to the Engineers and Mr. Bradley replied he would. CCTC Member Lucas inquired about Highway 99 stating it had been patched on top of patch and asked what could be done. Mr. Bradley said there was no money.

**CCTC Chairman Roddey** then called on **Mr. Roger Sears with SCDOT** in Columbia to comment on the SC Hwy 9 Solar Lighting Project. Mr. Sears stated they were waiting on a design of the solar lights and may have an answer in July.

## III. Adjournment

<u>CCTC Member Holcombe motioned to adjourn, 2<sup>nd</sup> by CCTC Member Guy, CCTC vote was unanimous.</u> Time was 5:45 pm.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the <u>Chester News & Reporter</u>, the Herald in Rock Hill, SC WSOC-TV Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the R.Carlisle Roddey Government Complex 24 hours prior to the meeting.

R. Carlisle Roddey
Chairman, Chester
Council
County Council

**CCTC Meeting Minutes of 4-18-2011.**